
Minutes: The Blue Mountains Police Services Board                     
 

 
 
A. Call to Order 
 
 Chair Knott called the meeting to order with all members in attendance.   

 
 Also in attendance  was  Inspector John Trude of Collingwood – The Blue Mountains 

Detachment, Ontario Provincial Police. 
 

 Approval of Agenda 
 
Moved by: Ellen Anderson  Seconded by: Cliff Carr 
 
THAT the Agenda of November 24, 2010, be approved as circulated, including any 
items added to the Agenda, Carried. 
 
 No member declared a pecuniary interest with any matter as listed on the Agenda. 
 
 Previous Minutes  
 
Moved by: Cliff Carr   Seconded by: Ellen Anderson 
 
THAT the minutes of the September 29, 2010 Police Services Board meeting be 
adopted as circulated, including any revisions to be made, Carried. 
 
B. Deputations/Presentations  
 
B.1  Adam McMullin, The Blue Mountains Environmental Initiatives Coordinator 
 
Recognition of The Blue Mountains Police Services Board as an Integrated Community 
Sustainability Plan Community Partner   
 
Adam then thanked the Board for their support in the development of The Blue 
Mountains Integrated Community Sustainability Plan and distributed copies of The Blue 
Mountains Sustainable Path document to Board members. 
 
Adam noted the Town initially reached out to community partners to help develop the 
Plan and the Board endorsed a declaration of support and authorized Sgt. Watts to 
participate in the working groups that identified action items contained in the Plan. 
 
Adam then noted the Town was now working toward implementation of the Plan through 
a steering committee to operate in conjunction with the community partners on a 
volunteer basis. 

MEETING DATE: November 24, 2010 
MEETING TIME: 10:00 a.m. 
LOCATION: OPP Station Board Room 
PREPARED BY: Stephen Keast, Board Secretary 

cgiles
Text Box
G.5



 
Rod then noted this was the final meeting of the current Board but the future Police 
Services Board would review the Plan and he was sure the new Board would assist in 
the implementation of the Plan. 
 
Adam then thanked the Board and retired from the meeting. 
 
C. Staff Reports  
 
C.1 Detachment Commander’s Report  
 
John then reviewed the Report, noting staff will shortly be at a 100% complement for 
both Collingwood and The Blue Mountains. 
 
John then reviewed Community Policing Committee Activity, noting activity continues to 
grow, adding five officers have now been identified as liaisons for various zones within 
the Town. 
 
John then noted policing costs are reduced where such programs are active. 
 
John then reviewed alarm dispatches, noting the number has been reduced annually 
since 2008. 
 
Regarding Correspondence Item D.1 on the Agenda, John noted such fees are not 
considered taxes but rather a means to reduce policing costs beyond generally provided 
service, the choice to have an alarm being the choice of the homeowner. 
 
John further noted homeowners have the choice of utilizing private alarm companies to 
monitor alarm systems rather than relying on municipal services to respond. 
 
John noted there is a $25.00 residential and $50.00 charge to register a new alarm for 
three years and then for each three year period after, adding the fee scales were 
comparable to other regional registration charges, adding the individual who authored 
the correspondence is entitled to his opinion. 
 
John then noted he and Sgt. Watts recently attended the Council orientation session. 
 
Regarding Public Information/Service, John noted the DARE and CyberCops programs 
continue at Beaver Valley Elementary School for Grade 7 students together with a drug 
awareness program for Grade 8 students. 
 
John noted youth education acts to reduce offences and victimization and frees up 
police resources for other activity. 
 
Regarding Operation Updates, John noted Hallowe’en was quieter than previous years, 
with one charge laid during hunting season, greatly reduced from previous years. 
 
Mayor Anderson then noted concerns conveyed to her regarding vandalism in the 
Village area, John noting any such concerns should be reported to the police in a timely 



manner, adding some things may not be able to be addressed, such as a mischief or 
vandalism call actually representing a beer can thrown as litter. 
 
John then noted there are hundreds of thousands of visitors to the Village area each 
year with a minimum of complaints, adding the OPP will continue to work with residents 
and their concerns. 
 
Regarding Public Complaints, John reported there were none at present. 
 
D.  Correspondence 
 
Author       Recommendation 
 
D.1  Peter Tirion, Security Alarm By-law Concerns Receive for information 
 
John then noted the registration fee was not intended to pay for policing costs, but 
rather to apply to individual responses to homeowners choosing to have alarm systems 
which may require a response to false alarms as an enhanced municipal service over 
and above regular policing services.  John further noted the By-law came through the 
Community Policing Committee to Council. 
 
Chair Knott then noted as the correspondence was addressed to the new Council 
perhaps a response from the Town would be appropriate, Ellen to respond. 
 
Moved by: Rod Knott   Seconded by: Cliff Carr 

 
THAT this Board does hereby receive the Correspondence of November 24, 2010 and 
further does support the Staff Recommendation made with regard to the 
Correspondence items, including any additional direction given to Staff through 
discussion, with an appropriate Staff action or response awaited for report back to the 
Board, a Committee or Council where indicated, Carried. 
 
E. Other Business 
 
John then reviewed estimated 2011 contract policing costs, noting uniform benefits 
would increase from 23.7% to 24.7% with civilian benefits reducing from 25% to 24.3%. 
 
John then noted the Provincial policing contract is now settled for three years to 
December 31, 2013, working out to approximately 1.7% increase per year. 
 
John then noted the 2011 Town contract cost is estimated at $2.43 million with an 
existing credit resulting in total estimated cost of $2.36 million.  John further noted the 
two Federally funded officers remain with the detachment. 
 
John then noted the full contingent of overtime has never been fully utilized over the 
past few years, adding the aim is not to go over budget. 
 
The Board then dealt with the following Resolution: 
 
Moved by: Cliff Carr   Seconded by: Ellen Anderson 



 
THAT the Detachment Commander’s Report be received this twenty-fourth day of 
November, 2010, Carried.  
 
Cliff then reported on correspondence recently received by himself from Victim Services 
of Bruce-Grey-Owen Sound, noting there was no mention of The Blue Mountains OPP 
Detachment. 
 
John then noted the information would come through the Crown Attorney’s office and 
would deal with Grey County as a whole. 
 
Chair Knott noted Provincial Offences go to Grey County, although they briefly went to 
Collingwood in Simcoe County for a period. 
 
John then noted it may be more accessible to Town residents to utilize Collingwood 
Court, adding The Blue Mountains supplies approximately 17% of Provincial Offences 
and 20% of Criminal in Grey County Court. 
 
Rod then noted it may be time to approach the matter again with Grey County Council. 
 
The Board then dealt with the following Resolution: 
 
Moved by: Rod Knott   Seconded by: Cliff Carr 

 
THAT this Board does hereby receive the Correspondence of November 24, 2010 and 
further does support the Staff Recommendation made with regard to the 
Correspondence items, including any additional direction given to Staff through 
discussion, with an appropriate Staff action or response awaited for report back to the 
Board, a Committee or Council where indicated, Carried. 
 
Rod then thanked the Board members for their participation this past term, Ellen then 
thanking Rod for his participation. 
 
F. Adjournment 
 
As there was nothing further before the Chair, the Board then dealt with the following 
Resolution: 
 
Moved by:          Seconded by:  
 
That this meeting does now adjourn at 11:04 a.m. to meet again February 23, 2011,               
at 9:30 a.m. at the OPP station, or at the call of the Chair, Carried. 



skeast
Text Box
C.1










	G.  Police Services Board, November 24, 2010 Minutes
	Detachment Commanders Report - November 24, 2010



